From:  Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: 2/11/2013 8:23:08 AM

To: 'Kasmar, Jeff' (Jeff. Kasmar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Catching up

Jeff,

Thanks for your note; would this Wednesday work? ['ll be there for the commission
meeting and we could go to lunch when it's over. The next possibilities would be Feb.
25 and Feb. 27.

Tom

From: Kasmar, Jeff [mailto:Jeff. Kasmar@cpuc.ca.gov]}
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 9:17 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: Catching up

Hi, Tom,

It’s always great to see you when we happen to run into each other at the PUC, and we’ve
talked about getting together to catch up in more detail. Wanted to propose lunch or maybe an
after work drink sometime. I can easily get down into your neck of the woods on the Muni.
Lunch works any day except Friday, and after work any time. If your schedule permits these
days, let me know some possible times.

Regards,

Jeff

Jeff Kasmar

SB GT&S 0290972
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